
SCOTT Annette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Annette: 

Seeley Jeffery <jeff.seeley@state.or.us> 
Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:09 AM 
TAYLOR Annette M 
FW: ODOE changes to PUC service lists 

Can the below dockets be updated per Kacia's request without submittal of notice of change to the service lists? 

Jeffery R. Seeley 
Legal Secretary 
Oregon Department of Justice 
General Counsel Division • Natural Resources Section 

c;;'l 1162 Court Street NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096 • ~ 503-947-4520 (Main line) 1i 503-947-4590 (Direct)• FAX: 503-
378-3784 
Email Address: jeff.seeley@state.or.us 
~Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***"'* 
This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 

addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep 
the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system. 

**"*"""*'****'l<"ic'kkkl<'k'k-l<-l<i<1'-'I<*"**"*"**** 

From: Brockman, Kacia [mailto:kacia.brockman@state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 8:44 AM 
To: SEELEY Jeff 
Cc: GINSBURG Andy; BROAD Diane; FRANCE Renee M 
Subject: ODOE changes to PUC service lists 

Hi Jeff, 
As I mentioned a couple of weeks ago, I will be leaving my full time position at ODOE after Thursday 1/15. I will continue 
as a temporary part-time employee working on UM 1610. But all the other dockets are being handed off. Could you 
please request that PUC update the service lists for the following dockets? 

Active dockets: 

Docket Add Remove 

AR 555 - Portfolio options and labeling Kacia Brockman 

LC 62 - PacifiCorp 2015 I RP Diane Broad Kacia Brockman 

UM 1690-Voluntary Renewable Energy Tariff Kacia Brockman 

UM 1667 - PacifiCorp smart grid report Diane Broad Kacia Brockman 

UM 1675- Idaho Power smart grid report Diane Broad Kacia Brockman 

UM 1452-Solar volumetric incentive rate Robert Del Mar Kacia Brockman 

UM 1505- PUC VIR report to legislature 
. 

Robert Del Mar Kacia Brockman 

Closed dockets (we'd like these updated even though the docket is closed, since we expected people on these service 
lists to be notified of related dockets that get opened in the future): 

Docket Add Remove 

AR 580 - SB 844 implementation Jessica Shipley Kacia Brockman 
Matt Krumenauer Phil Carver 

Julie Peacock 

LC 56 - PGE 2013 IRP Diane Broad Kacia Brockman 
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AR 581- HB 2801 whole building assessment 

UM 1616- RPS incremental cost Julie Peacock 

UM 1460-Smart Grid objective Diane Broad 

UM 1681- Pacific Power RPS Implementation plan 

UM 1683 - PGE RPS Implementation plan . 

UM 1559 -Solar PV resource value Robert Del Mar 

Here is the contact information for people being added: 
Diane Broad, Sr. Policy Analyst, diane.broad@state.or.us, 503-378-4035 
Robert Del Mar, Energy Analyst, robert.delmar@state.or.us, 503-302-7027 
Jessica Shipley, Sr. Policy Analyst, jessica.shipley@state.or.us, 503-378-3780 

Kacia Brockman 

Kacia Brockman 
Philip Carver 

Kacia Brockman 
Vijay Satyal 

Kacia Brockman 

Kacia Brockman 

Kacia Brockman 
Philip Carver 

Matt Krumenauer, Sr. Policy Analyst, matt.krumenauer@state.or.us, 503-378-6043 
Julie Peacock, Energy Policy Analyst, julie.peacock@state.or.us, 503-373-2125 

Don't worry if you can't complete this by Thursday. I will still have access to email after that date. Let me know if you 
have questions. Thanks for your help! 

Kacia Brockman 
Energy Policy Analyst 
Planning, Policy and Technical Analysis Division 
Oregon Department of Energy 
625 Marion Street NE, Salem, OR 97301 
P: (503) 373-7955 
C: (503) 689-0822 
Oregon.gov/energy 
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